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From: Dustin Boles <dustin_boles@fws.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 10:58 AM

To: Dozier, Tami

Cc: stephanie_nash@fws.gov; Robbie Sykes

Subject: [External_Sender] FEIS CRN SMR Project, ER 18/196
Ms. Dozier,

As discussed during our phone conversation on April 16, 2019, the Service has no comments regarding the FEIS for an
Early Site Permit (ESP) at the Clinch River Nuclear Site.

Please feel free to contact me if | can be of further assistance.
Sincerely,

Dustin W. Boles

Fish and Wildlife Biologist

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

446 Neal Street

Cookeville, Tennessee 38501

Office: 931/525-4984

Cell: 931/261-0117

Email: dustin _boles@fws.gov

NOTE: This email correspondence and any attachments to and from this sender are subject to the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) and may be disclosed to third parties
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